



LINDEMANN

Law Firm, P.A.

Telephone (803) 881-8920

Facsimile (803) 862-1181

5 Calendar Court, Suite 202 (29206)

Post Office Box 6923

Columbia, South Carolina 29260

ANDREW F. LINDEMANN*

Direct Dial: (803) 881-8921

Email: andrew@ldlawsc.com

**Also Admitted in North Carolina*

July 24, 2023

RECEIVED

Jul 24 2023

SC Court of Appeals

Via Email Only

Ms. Claire V. Allen

Chief Deputy Clerk

South Carolina Court of Appeals

Email: ctappfilings@sccourts.org

RE: South Carolina Technical College System v. Carla Jackson

Appellate Case Number: 2020-001689

ALC Number: 20-ALJ-30-0064-AP

Our File Number: 79.20391

RE: South Carolina Coastal Conservation League, Inc., Elizabeth M. Smith, Abraham B Jenkins, Jr., and South Carolina Public Interest Foundation v. Charleston County, South Carolina, South Carolina Transportation Infrastructure Bank, and South Carolina Department of Transportation

Appellate Case Number: 2020-001189

Civil Action Number: 2019-CP-40-3032

Our File Number: 79.20422

RE: Nancy Morris, as assignee of Andrew J. Bland, PFC; Leemon E. Carner, PFC; Jerry Speisegger, Jr., PFC; Priscilla Garret, SGT; and Richard T. Burkholder, SGT v. South Carolina Insurance Reserve Fund

Appellate Case Number: 2021-000502

Civil Action Number: 2017-CP-40-6773

Claim Number: B5578

Our File Number: 104.10332

Dear Ms. Allen:

I am in receipt of preliminary notice of oral argument for the November 2023 term of court with regard to the three above referenced appeals. I do not have any known conflicts at this time with the proposed argument dates; however, I would respectfully request that each case be set for argument on a different date. Please advise if you have any questions. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Ms. Claire V. Allen
July 24, 2023
Page Two

Sincerely,

LINDEMANN LAW FIRM, P.A.



Andrew F. Lindemann

AFL/jmb

cc: W. Andrew Gowder, Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Christopher K. DeScherer, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
James G. Carpenter, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Robert E. Tyson, Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Jasmine D. Smith, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Bernard E. Ferrara, Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Edward L. Kinsley, Jr., Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Natalie A. Ham, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Shannon M. Polvi, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Warren V. Ganjehsani, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Harold C. Staley, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Andrew W. Creech, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)
Garrett B. Johnson, Esquire (*Via Email Only*)